
From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 7:25 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ);Wyant, Dan (DEQ);Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ);Pallone, Maggie (DEQ);Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ);Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ);Sygo, Jim (DEQ);Howes, Sarah (DEQ);Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: FOIA Reply Due 11/16 - FW: 0510 - RMD/EXEC plus Lansing, Due: 11/18/15
Attachments: 0510.pdf

Liane, (Please see attached FOIA)

Please correct me if I am wrong but with respect to this FOIA, there were no school sampling protocols that MDEQ used within the given timeframe (January 2014 to October 27, 2015) except for the one that was just written.

George

George L. Krisztian
 Flint Action Plan Coordinator
 Laboratory Director
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph PPI

From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 6:23 PM
To: Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ); Howes, Sarah (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: FOIA Reply Due 11/16 - FW: 0510 - RMD/EXEC plus Lansing, Due: 11/18/15

By Monday, November 16, please let me know whether or not you have responsive records for the attached FOIA request regarding sampling lead in Flint's drinking water. If you do have records, I'll need an estimate of the number of pages and how much time you spent searching for the records.

For your convenience, following are the links listed in this FOIA request:

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2015/10/three_flint_schools_water_exce.html

<https://www.facebook.com/photo.php?fbid=10153054889135957>

Thanks!

From: DEQFOIA
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 2:06 PM
To: DEQ-RMD-FOIA; Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Cc: Vorce, Susan (DEQ)
Subject: 0510 - RMD/EXEC plus Lansing, Due: 11/18/15

2016FOIAs			
County	DueDate	Divisions	Hyperlink
Genesee	11/18/2015	RMD, EXEC	U:\Transfer\FOIAs\2016FOIAs\0500 thru 0599\0510.pdf

Rose Woosley

OEA-EAC

Department of Environmental Quality

517-284-6890 / 800-662-9278

Fax: 517-241-0858

Deqfoia@michigan.gov